



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Jurisdiction	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20241524	12, 292230 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410060 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2211931	03-Alteration and improvements	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	Division 5	2601	\$ 960,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20242262	149 High Plains Place, Rocky View County AB 06412015 SW-12-26-29-04 LBP:11-1-1411721	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	757	\$ 968,898.	0.	0.
PRBD20242576	285228 WRANGLER CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 03330057 NW-30-23-28-04 LBP:4-3-1013129	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 6	1783	\$ 2,328,298.	0.	0.
PRBD20242706	261182 PRIME GATE, Rocky View County AB 06410068 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-6-1611467	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	2022	\$ 1,388,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20242912	15, 292179 NOSE CREEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06403018 SW-03-26-29-04 AddLegal:EXC Plan 2210737, 2210734, 2011824	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	740	\$ 528,051.	0.	0.
PRBD20243160	101, 292152 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410102 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 6--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	Division 5	656	\$ 1,261,427.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 7,436,273.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20235545	102 EQUESTRIAN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06714022 NE-14-26-03-05 LBP:13-1-1413407	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	462	\$ 1,949,241.	1.	0.
PRBD20236161	265133 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07119008 SW-19-27-26-04 LBP:2-2-1810775	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	230	\$ 200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20236441	34077 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06708005 NE-08-26-03-05 LBP:1-1-2411083 AddLegal:W 1/2 EXC RD'S 2479 Q & 9911043	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	583	\$ 1,770,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20240680	20 WESTVIEW ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04721040 SE-21-24-03-05 LBP:14-3-8910201	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	83	\$ 65,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20240893	88 WILLOW CREEK HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05736202 NW-36-25-03-05 LBP:3-6-1710725	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	679	\$ 4,500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20240986	39 ELBOW RISE, Rocky View County AB 03913162 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:3-5-9211112	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	441	\$ 1,800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20241057	281080 TWP RD 243, Rocky View County AB 04323051 SE-23-24-28-04 LBP:10--149 LK AddLegal:EAST 257.5' 1/4	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	190	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241141	A, 262175 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 06317004 NE-17-26-28-04	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	186	\$ 300,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20241860	92 FIELDSTONE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06513055 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:27-1-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	472	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242004	22 NORTH BRIDGES GARDEN, Langdon AB 03215140 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:18-3-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	275	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

PRBD20242028	23 NORTH VALLEY BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06712060 NE-12-26-03-05 LBP:17-2-9910521	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	413	\$ 1,700,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242074	31038 SWIFT CREEK LANE, Rocky View County AB 04714081 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:3-1-0715771	01-New construction	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	530	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242114	19 CORRAL VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05701025 SW-01-25-03-05 LBP:11--9910543	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	400	\$ 958,047.	1.	0.
PRBD20242162	214 BLACKSTONE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06513096 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:27-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	223	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242191	653 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013324 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 323--2111703	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	103	\$ 450,461.	1.	0.
PRBD20242199	281096 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 08308002 SW-08-28-28-04 AddLegal:EX PLAN 0813481	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	157	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242392	71 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707097 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:6-13-1810288	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	330	\$ 627,323.	1.	0.
PRBD20242400	A, 71 Juneberry Heights, Rocky View County AB 05707097 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:6-13-1810288	01-New construction	Division 2	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	93	\$ 244,133.	1.	0.
PRBD20242479	653 COTTAGECLUB BEND, Rocky View County AB 10013324 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 323--2111703	15-Garage/Carport/Acc cessory Structure	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 135,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242494	119 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708308 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:30-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	290	\$ 594,487.	1.	0.



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

PRBD20242507	184 GRAYLING RD, Rocky View County AB 05708388 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-39-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	358	\$ 654,936.	1.	0.
PRBD20242590	4 FIELDSTONE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06513034 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:6-1-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	289	\$ 685,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242645	15 TUMBLEWEED POINT, Rocky View County AB 05701017 SW-01-25-03-05 LBP:3--9910543	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	581	\$ 1,650,223.	1.	0.
PRBD20242662	206 BLACKSTONE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06513094 NW-13-26-10-5 LBP:25-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	223	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242670	9 FIELDSTONE LINK, Rocky View County AB 06513066 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:38-1-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	222	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242680	235 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222690 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:2-1-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	168	\$ 372,898.	1.	0.
PRBD20242711	10 FIELDSTONE LINK, Rocky View County AB 06513031 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:3-1-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	275	\$ 595,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242745	92 DUHRAM WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329330 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:25-9-2410226	01-New construction	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	635	\$ 1,200,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242753	87 WATERMARK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05618703 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:11-15-2410517	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	485	\$ 1,600,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242827	17 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Langdon AB 03215025 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:16-1-2011558	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	50	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242874	281117 SYMONS VALLEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08609005 SE-09-28-02-05 AddLegal:N1/2 OF LSD 8 EXCEPT OUT ROAD P	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	111	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

PRBD20242906	105 COTTAGECLUB DR, Rocky View County AB 10013374 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 373-- 2111703	01-New construction	Division 3	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	56	\$ 300,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242916	68 AVENTERRA WAY, Rocky View County AB 05710036 SE-10-25-03-05 LBP:12-1-1710538	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	474	\$ 719,340.	1.	0.
PRBD20242950	56 NORTH BRIDGES COURT, Langdon AB 03215115 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:27-2-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	302	\$ 585,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242962	39 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05715038 NE-15-25-03-05 LBP:4-4-2111774	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	221	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20242980	153 NORTHERN LIGHTS CRESCENT, Langdon AB 03222806 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:14-12-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	235	\$ 413,178.	1.	0.
PRBD20242997	56 FIELDSTONE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06513047 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:19-1-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	242	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243011	216 POND SIDE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618678 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:37-12-2410517	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	360	\$ 1,397,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243035	131 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB 03222716 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:6-4-2111497	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	252	\$ 380,486.	1.	0.
PRBD20243052	581 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708316 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:38-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	343	\$ 561,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243082	39 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05715038 NE-15-25-03-05 LBP:4-4-2111774	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	80	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243093	644 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708461 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:7-46-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	219	\$ 544,000.	1.	0.



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

PRBD20243095	504 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708364 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-37-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	274	\$ 411,418.	1.	0.
PRBD20243129	B, 25205 BEARSPAW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06606097 NW-06-26-02-05 LBP:6-3-1410509	01-New construction	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	193	\$ 850,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243135	25 WATERMARK LANE, Rocky View County AB 05618632 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:4-12-2310096	01-New construction	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	378	\$ 1,350,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243170	179 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708439 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:20-29-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	204	\$ 549,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243198	640 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708460 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-46-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	240	\$ 568,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243201	4 VILLOSA RIDGE POINT, Rocky View County AB 05702146 NE-02-25-03-05 LBP:24-4-9710304	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	115	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243209	262140 RGE RD 283, Rocky View County AB 06315005 NW-15-26-28-04 LBP:1-1-0312870	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	348	\$ 400,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243227	517 GRAYLING BEND, Rocky View County AB 05708332 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:54-32-2211906	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	204	\$ 322,435.	1.	0.
PRBD20243245	20 NORTH BRIDGES GLEN, Langdon AB 03215162 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:11-4-2310608	01-New construction	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	274	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243291	680 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708470 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:16-46-2312501	01-New construction	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	282	\$ 555,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243327	129 SUNSTONE WAY, Rocky View County AB 06513091 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:22-2-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	259	\$ 411,481.	1.	0.
PRBD20243343	28 FIELDSTONE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 06513040 NW-13-26-01-05 LBP:12-1-2312505	01-New construction	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	266	\$ 660,000.	1.	0.



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

PRBD20243368	A, 263037 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06421031 SE-21-26-29-04 LBP:3-10-9411417	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	151	\$ 90,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20243511	23 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707172 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:17-17-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	65	\$ 51,686.	0.	0.
PRBD20243690	15 VILLOSA RIDGE POINT, Rocky View County AB 05702170 NE-02-25-03-05 LBP:27-4-9811155	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	72	\$ 260,067.	0.	0.
PRBD20243805	183 HARMONY CI, Rocky View County AB 05708440 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:21-29-2312501	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	60	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 38,525,840.

Total Dwellings Created: 44.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20242084	123 COPELAND CLOSE NW, Langdon AB 03222425 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:30-5-0514172	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	22	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242170	423 WHISPERING WATER TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 04606368 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 31--0311031	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	20	\$ 44,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242744	20175 TWP RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06612031 NW-12-26-02-05 LBP:3--8910867	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,081.	0.	0.
PRBD20242803	141 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223827 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:31-1-1013437	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	80	\$ 25,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242804	135 NORTH VALLEY BAY, Rocky View County AB 06712066 NE-12-26-03-05 LBP:23-2-9910521	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	220	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242987	121 COUNTRY LANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05716049 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:19-2-9011078	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	47	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243023	2258 SPRINGBANK HEIGHTS WAY, Rocky View County AB 05714023 SW-14-25-03-05 LBP:8-B-9512428	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20243145	15 HORIZON VIEW COURT, Rocky View County AB 04725042 SE-25-24-03-05 LBP:4--9411299	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 37,660.	0.	0.
PRBD20243188	40 WATERMARK VILLAS, Rocky View County AB 05618385 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:UNIT 99--1411484	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	19	\$ 7,770.	0.	0.



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

PRBD20243237	61 CAMPBELL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05619020 NW-19-25-02-05 LBP:2-2-7319 GP	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 26,361.	0.	0.
PRBD20243275	21097 BIG HILL SPRINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06635009 NE-35-26-02-05 LBP:1-2-1111821	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 7,709.	0.	0.
PRBD20243303	18 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705044 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:21-4-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	9	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243309	262100 PRAIRIE WOLF POINTE, Rocky View County AB 06718009 SW-18-26-03-05 LBP:3-1-0413921	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243326	22010 TWP RD 283A, Rocky View County AB 08622008 NE-22-28-02-05 LBP:1-4-0513162	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	16	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243374	52 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618404 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:12-5-1510146	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 31,270.	0.	0.
PRBD20243407	42100 COCHRANE LAKE WEST, Cochrane Lake AB 06827080 SE-27-26-04-05 LBP:-7-9912039	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	35	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243441	273091 PANORAMA ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07519001 SE-19-27-01-05 LBP:1-1-2012079	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	63	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243455	263118 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB 06822009 SW-22-26-04-05 LBP:1--7711701 AddLegal:Exc. Plan 0013274	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 35,696.	0.	0.
PRBD20243493	119 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223821 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:25-1-1013437	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 300.	0.	0.



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

PRBD20243546	103 BEARSPAW VILLAGE CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 05713033 SE-13-25-03-05 LBP:29-2-7410769	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 3	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 46,560.	0.	0.
PRBD20243571	32048 AVENTERRA ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05710024 SE-10-25-03-05 LBP:3-4-0612234	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	38	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243580	264170 RGE RD 262, Rocky View County AB 06126007 SW-26-26-26-04 AddLegal:NORTH OF CANAL	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 13,496.	0.	0.
PRBD20243619	25039 TWP RD 254, Rocky View County AB 05619051 NE-19-25-02-05 LBP:1-10-9210905	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 4	110-Single House, single detached residential	7	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243665	66 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05707078 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:78-2-1810288	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	2	\$ 2,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20243692	18 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223960 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:14-4-2110339	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 2,541.	0.	0.
PRBD20243704	120 BISHOP CRESCENT NW, Langdon AB 03222491 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:9-12-0514172	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	54	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243709	57 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707136 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:27-15-1910632	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 14,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243711	119 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223821 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:25-1-1013437	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 12,229.	0.	0.
PRBD20243713	119 HANSON DRIVE NE, Langdon AB 03223821 NE-23-23-27-04 LBP:25-1-1013437	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 16,306.	0.	0.



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

PRBD20243742	9 GRANDVIEW GROVE, Rocky View County AB 04714023 SW-14-24-03-05 LBP:5-2-0611508	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	27	\$ 35,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243782	120 ELBOW RIDGE BLUFFS, Rocky View County AB 04606291 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 67--0212033	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243799	40150 SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04825002 SW-25-24-04-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 9410772 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 16,738.	0.	0.
PRBD20243818	552 BOULDER CREEK BAY SE, Langdon AB 03214466 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:49-11-1610830	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 7	110-Single House, single detached residential	6	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243855	31071 WINDHORSE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04714178 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:23-3-0914791	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	Division 1	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243891	94 ARTISTS VIEW WAY, Rocky View County AB 04630039 NE-30-24-02-05 LBP:16-1-7510024	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	Division 2	110-Single House, single detached residential	26	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 616,517.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20240989	245033 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 04733001 SE-33-24-03-05 AddLegal:Exc Hwy #1, 3850 JK, 1810528	01-New construction	Division 2	540-Restaurant, bar, tavern, night club, diner, donut shop	84	\$ 170,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20242649	C, 254 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707342 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:3-20-2211960	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 2	520-Office building; consultant's office, doctor's office, insurance compan	321	\$ 233,078.	0.	0.
PRBD20242814	112, 292164 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410107 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 12--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	16	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242859	230, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404243 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 230-- 1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20242887	8, 292230 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410060 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-1-2211931	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	95	\$ 121,618.	0.	0.
PRBD20242933	285088 FRONTIER ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04306041 SE-06-24-28-04 LBP:9-1-1113710	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 6	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	10382	\$ 180,540.	0.	0.
PRBD20243044	234131 RGE RD 275A, Rocky View County AB 03230012 NW-30-23-27-04 LBP:-R-1645 LK	15-Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	30	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243202	292164 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410094 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 1--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	195	\$ 68,218.	0.	0.
PRBD20243203	292164 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410094 NW-10-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 1--2410715	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	195	\$ 68,218.	0.	0.



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

PRBD20243244	263, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404276 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 263--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	Division 5	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	14	\$ 1,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20243494	271244 RGE RD 20, Rocky View County AB 07507003 NW-07-27-01-05	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 5	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	372	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20243673	262075 Rocky View Point,Rocky View County AB 04329160 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:86MR-2-1013145	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	Division 6	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	297	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 906,971.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/07/2024

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/06/2024 To 30/06/2024

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Jurisdiction	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20243633	3 INDUS PLACE, Indus AB 02335050 SE-35-22-28-04 LBP:5-2-9510640	00-Demolition	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.
PRBD20243669	235018 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 03332002 SW-32-23-28-04 AddLegal:EX PLAN 1810422, 2111366	00-Demolition	Division 6	110-Single House, single detached residential	0	\$.	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 2.